IN THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL, : No. 2372 Disciplinary Docket No. 3

Petitioner : No. 55 DB 2017
V. . Attorney Registration No. 67145
RUFUS SETH WILLIAMS, : (Philadelphia)
Respondent
ORDER

PER CURIAM

AND NOW, this 19" day of October, 2017 upon consideration of the Verified
Statement of Resignation, Rufus Seth Williams is disbarred on consent from the Bar of
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, retroactive to April 13, 2017. See Pa.R.D.E. 215.
Respondent shall comply with the provisions of Pa.R.D.E. 217 and pay costs to the

Disciplinary Board, pursuant to Pa.R.D.E. 208(g).

A True CO{) Patricia Nicola
As Of 10/19/2017

Attest:
Chief Cler )
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania



BEFORE THE DISCIPLINARY BOARD OF THE
SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL : No. 2372 Disciplinary Docket No. 3
Petitioner :
No. 565 DB 2017
V.
Attorney Registration No. 67145
RUFUS SETH WILLIAMS :
Respondent . (Philadelphia)

RESIGNATION BY RESPONDENT

Pursuant to Rule 215
of the Pennsylvania Rules of Disciplinary Enforcement



BEFORE THE DISCIPLINARY BOARD OF THE
SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

Office of Disciplinary Counsel : No. 2372 Disciplinary Docket No. 3
Petitioner :
No. 55 DB 2017
V.
File No. C3-17-186
Rufus Seth Williams, Attorney Registration No. 67145

Respondent
(Philadelphia County)

RESIGNATION STATEMENT UNDER RULE 215, PA. R.D.E.

I, Rufus Seth Wiliams, hereby resign from the practice of law in the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania .in conformity with Rule 215 of the Pennsylvania Rules of
Disciplinary Enforcement, and further state as follows:

1. | am an attdrney admitted in the Commonwealth of Pennsyivania, having
been admitted to the bar on Deoemﬁer 10, 1992. My registration number is 67145.

2. | desire to resign from the Bar of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

3. My resignation is freely and voluntarily rendered; | am not being subjected
to coercion or duress; and | am fully aware of the implications of submitting this
resignation.

4, | am presently represented by Samuel C. Stretton, Esq., P.O. Box 3231,
West Chester, Pennsylvania 19381.

5. | am aware of a pending investigation by the Office of Disciplinary Counsel
of alleged serious professional misconduct on my part. | acknowledge the material facts

related to this misconduct are more fully set forth in the C'):I £

9/29/2017
The Disciplinary Board of the
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania




~ Suspension, filed April 3, 2017, which resulted in the Court’s April 13, 2017, Order of
Temporary Suspension. The Petition and Order are attached hereto and incorporated
herein as “Exhibit A" and “Exhibit B” respectively.

6. | acknowledge that the material facts set forth in the aforementioned
Exhibits A and B are true.

7. On June 29, 2017, | pled guilty to one count of Travel and use of Interstate
Facilites to promote and Facilitate Bribery Contrary to Pennsylvania Law, 18 U.S.C. §
1952. A true and correct copy of the Guilty Plea Agreement is attached hereto as “Exhibit
cC”

8. I qurther admitted to committing the following additional offenses, which will
be considered in the calculation of my sentence and restitution amount:

a. acceptance of bribes from Business Owner #1, as described and
charged in Counts One to Five (Travel and Use of Interstate Facilities to
Promote and Facilitate Bribery Contrary to Pennéylvania Law, in violation of 18
U.S.C. § 1952), Count Six (Hobbs Act Extortion, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §
1951), and Counts Fourteen and Fifteen (Honest Services Wire Fraud, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1343 and 1346);

b. acceptance of bribes from Business Owner #2, as described and
charged in Counts Seven to Twelve (Travel and Use of Interstate Facilities to
Promote and Facilitate Bribery Contrary to Pennsylvania Law, in violation of 18

U.S.C. § 1952), Count Thirteen (Hobbs Act Extortion, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §



9.

1951), and Counts Fourteen and Fifteen (Honest Services Wire Fraud, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1343 and 1346);

c. a scheme to defraud a nursing home at which my mother resided, and
friends of my mother as described and charged in Counts Sixteen to Twenty-
One (Wire Fraud, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343);

d. a scheme to defraud a political action committee, as described and
charged in Counts Twenty-Two to Twenty-Five (Wire Fraud, in violation of 18
U.S.C. § 1343);

e. a scheme to defraud the City of Philadelphia and the HIDTA program,
as described and charged in Counts Twenty-Six to Twenty-Seven (Wire Fraud,
in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343) and Counts Twehty-Eight to Twenty—N.ine (Mail
Fraud, in violation of 18 U.S.Cf § 1341).

| am submitting my resignation because | know that | could not successfully

defend against charges predicated upon the misconduct under investigation, in violation

of the Rules of Professional Conduct, as set forth in the aforementioned Exhibits A to C.

10.

| am fully aware that the submission of this Resignation Statement is

irrevocable and that | can only apply for reinstatement to the practice of law pursuant to

the provisions of Enforcement Rule 218(b)-(c).

1.

| am aware that pursuant to Enforcement Rule 215(c), the fact that | have

tendered my resignation shall become a matter of public record immediately upon

delivery of the resignation statement to Disciplinary Counsel or the Secretary of the

Board.



12.  Upon entry of the disbarmant Order, | will promptly comply with the notice,
withdrawal, resignafion, trust account, and cease-and-deslst provisions of Enforcement
Rule 217(a)-(d).

13.  After entry of the disbarment Order, | will file a verified statement of
compliance, as required by Enforcement Rule 217(e)(1).

14. | am aware that the waiting period for eligibility to apply for reinstaternent to
the practice of law under Enforcement Rule 218(b) shall not begin until | file the verified
statement of compliance required by Enforcement Rule 217(e)(1). However, if the
disbarment Order contains a provision that makes the disbarment retroactive to an earfier
date, then the waiting period will be deemed fo have begun on that earler dte.

It 1s understood that the statements made herein are subject fo the penalties of 18
Pa. C.S.A. §4904 (relating to unswormn falsification to authorities).

Signed this ﬂdayof 2017.

WITNESS:




VERIFICATION

The sttements contained in the foregoing Resignation Stafomant under Rule
216, Pa.RD.E. e s and cormact 1o the best of my knowlsdge or information and
belsf and are made subject to the penalties of 18 Pa.C.S.A. § 4904, relating to
unsworn falsification fo sthoriies |

011 Zé)a.'m‘ Q jg Hggg




(717) 7728572
FAX (717) 772-7463
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Paul J. Killion Discipll Counsel-in-Charge

Chief Disciplinary Counsel Ramo';'n':l’.ymria:. "
SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

Paul J. Burgoyne )

Deputy Chief Disciplinary Counse!

District i Office Disciplinary Counsel

PA Judicial Center Anthony A. Czuchnicki

601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 5800 Suzy S. Moore

P.O. Box 62675 Kristin A. Welis

Hamisburg, PA 17106

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL

www.padisdplinaryboard.org
April 3, 2017

Prothonotary

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania
Western District Office

801 City-County Building

414 Grant Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

ATIN: John A. Vaskov, Esq.
Deputy Prothonotary

Re: Office of Disciplinary Counsel v. Rufus Seth Williams
ODC File No. C3-17-186
Attorney Registration No. 67145

Dear Mr. Vaskov:

Enclosed for filing is a Jcint Petition for Temporary

Suspension with Affidavit of Service. District Attorney
Williams requests that the Court include language similar to
that in Kathleen Kane’s matter - “This order should not be

construed as removing Respondent from elected office and is
limited to the temporary suspension of [his] license to practice
law.” ODC takes no position as to the inclusion or omission of

this language.

Respectfully,

A Yty A W

Kristin A. Wells
Disciplinary Counsel
District III

KAW

Enclosures

Exhint A



Prothonotary

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania
April 3, 2017

Page 2

¢cc: Paul J. Killion, Chief Disciplinary Counsel (w/enclosures)

Paul J. Burgoyne, Deputy Chief Disciplinary Counsel
(w/enclosures)

Julia M. Frankston-Morris, Secretary of The Disciplinary
Board (w/enclosures) ‘ '

Samuel C. Stretton, Esg., Respondent’s Counsel



IN THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL, : No. Disciplinary Docket
Petitioner : Docket No.
V. : Board File No. C3-17-186

(United States District Court Eastern
District of Pennsylvania (Philadelphia)
No. 2:17-cr-00137-PD)

RUFUS SETH WILLIAMS, : Attorney Reg. No. 67145

Respondent
(Philadelphia County)
JOINT PETITION FOR TEMPORARY SUSPENSION

TO THE HONORABLE, THE CHIEF JUSTICE AND JUSTICES OF THE SUPREME
COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA:
Office of Disciplinary Counsel (hereinafter “Petitioner™), by Paul J. Killion, Esquire,

Chief Disciplinary Counsel, and by Kristin Wells, Esquire, Disciplinary Counsel, and Rufus
Seth Williams (“Respondent”), by and through his counsel, Samuel C. Stretton, Esquire,
jointly petition this Honorable Court for an Order temporarily suspending Respondent from
the practice of law, and in support thereof state:

‘ 1. Petitioner, whose principal office is situated at PA Judicial Center, 601 Com-
- monwealth Ave., Suite 2700, P.O. Box 62485, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, 17106 is invested,
pursuant to Pa.R.D.E. 207, with the power and duty to investigate all matters involvingal-

leged misconduct of an attorney admitted to practice law in the Commonwealth of




Pennsylvania and to prosecute all disciplinary proceedings brought in accordance with the
various provisions of the aforesaid Enforcement Rules.

2. Respondent, Rufus Seth Williams, was bom on January 2, 1967, and was ad-
mitted to practice law in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania on December 10, 1992. Re-
spondent’s Attorney Registration No. is 67145. Respondent is currently on active status, and
is subject to the disciplinary jurisdiction of the Disciplinary Board of the Supreme Court.

3. On March 21, 2017, a grand jury convened in the United States District Court
for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania issued a twenty-three count Indictment charging Re-
spondent with criminal misconduct.

4. The Indictment alleges that Respondent, the Philadelphia District Attorney,
among other things, engaged in bribery and extortion.

5. Counts One to Five of the Indictment charged Respondent with travel and use
of interstate facilities to promote and facilitate bribery contrary to Pennsylvania law, in viola-
tion of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1952(a)(3) and Section 2.

6. Count Six charged Respondent with obstructing and affecting interstate and
foreign commerce by extortion under color of official right, in violation of Title 18, United
States Code, Sections 1951(a) and (b)X2) and Section 2.

7. Counts Seven to Eleven charged Respondent with travel and use of interstate
facilities to promote and facilitate bribery contrary to Pennsylvania law, in violation of Title
18, United States Code, Section 1952(a)(3) and Section 2.

8. Count Twelve charged Respondent with obstructing and affecting interstate l
and foreign commerce by extortion under color of official right, in violation of Title 18,

United States Code, Sections 1951(a) and (b)(2) and Section 2.



9. Counts Thirteen to Seventeen charged Respondent with scheme to defraud
the city and county of Philadelphia and its citizens of Defendant Williams’s honest ‘
services, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1343, 1346, and 2.

10.  Counts Eighteen to Twenty-Three charged Respondent with wire fraud, in
vi- olation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343 and Scction 2.

11.  Respondent pled not guilty to all counts.

12.  Respondent’s trial has not yet been scheduled.

13.  Respondent has no record of discipline.

14.  Pursuant to Pa.R.D.E. 214(d)(5), Respondent and Petitioner believe
that it would be in the best interest of the Respondent and the legal system for
Respondent to be immediately suspended at this time pending the ultimate resolution
of any disciplinary pro- ceedings arising as a result of the aforementioned criminal
proceedings.

15. By agreeing to the Interim Suspension, Respondent is not in any way
admitting any misconduct and reserves the right to challenge the allegations at a later

date.

WHEREFORE, Petitioner and Respondent jointly move your Honorable Court to
en- ter an Order temporarily suspending Respondent from the practice of law and for
further pro- ceedings pursuant to Rule 214, Pa. R.D.E., depending upon the outcome of

the pending crim- inal case, to determine the extent of final discipline.



Respeotiully Subrimod,
OFFICE OF DISCIPLINAKY COUNSEL,

Pmn] 7. Killion,

v foit 2007 ‘ l k%&f)—i—u&‘

Disciphnay Coumsed, Deatmite I
Attrrnzy Rogamtration No. 312080
Pegasyhania Fadicial Comar

601 Commonrwealth Avemne, msaoo
P.0O. Box 62575
Hnmﬂmrg.?m:ﬂmalﬂ“ \
ANTR8572

Astomey Regesration No. 18491



IN THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL, : No. Disciplinary Docket
Petitioner : . Docket No.
V. : Board File No. C1-17-78

(United States District Court Eastern
District of Pennsylvania (Philadelphia)
No. 2:17-cr-00137-PD)

RUFUS SETH WILLIAMS, : Attomney Reg. No. 67145

Respondent
(Philadelphia County)
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that I am causing to be served a copy of the Joint Petition for Tempo-
rary Suspension and all accompanying documents upon the persons and in the manner indi-
cated below which service satisfies the requirements of PaR.A.P. 121:

Service by first-class mail to Respondent as follows:

Rufus Seth Williams

¢/o Samuel C. Stretton, Esquire
Law Office of Samuel C. Stretton
P.O. Box 3231

West Chester, PA 19381

Date: 3 &)LLLZQL ng%.ﬁ_\dm__
Kristin' A. Wells

Disciplinary Counsel, District III
Attorney Registration No. 312080
Pennsylvania Judicial Center

601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 5800
P.O. Box 62675

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17106
(717)772-8572




VERIFFICATION

The Sut=ments coptamed i the forogoing JomtPaiition to Tamperarily Suapend an
Attarney are tros. mud conrect to the begt of ary koowlodge ar mformation s belief aud are

oade gubject i the ponalfies of 12 PLC.SA § 4904, ckatiog t wmewam falstfication o

——

Atiarmey Reg. No. 312080




IN THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL, : No. Disciplinary Docket
Petitioner : Docket No.
v. _ : Board File No.C1-17-78

(United States District Court Eastern
District of Pennsylvania (Philadelphia)
No. 2:17-cr-00137-PD)

RUFUS SETH WILLIAMS, : Attorney Reg. No. 67145
Respondent
(Philadelphia County)

AND NOW, this day of. , 2017, the Joint

Petition for Temporary Suspension is granted, and, pﬁrsuant to Rule 214, Pa.R.D.E., Rufus
Seth Williams is placed on temporary suspension and he shall comply with all the provisions
of Rule 217 Pa.R.D.E. Respondent’s rights to petition for dissolution or amendment of this
Order and to request accelerated disposition of charges underlying this Order pursuant to

Pa.R.D.E. 208(f)6), are specifically preserved.



IN THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL, : No. 2372 Disciplinary Docket No. 3

Petitioner : File No. C3-17-186
V. . (United States District Court for the
: ~: Eastern District of Pennsylvania
RUFUS SETH WILLIAMS, : (Philadelphia), No. 2:17-cr-00137-PD)
Respondent . Attorney Reg. No. 67145

: (Philadelphia County)

PER CURIAM

_ AND NOW, this 13" day of April, 2017, upoh consideration of the Joint Petition to
Temporarily Suspend an Attorney, Rufus Seth Williams is placed on temporary
suspension, see Pa.R.D.E. 214(d)(5), and, to the extent applicable, he shall comply with
all the provisions of Pa.R.D.E. 217.

A True Co; Patricia Nicola
As Of 4/1 ﬁ017

Attest:

Chief Cle -
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania

Exhilot b



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

. FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. . : cmuuq,ﬁ-m
" - FLED JN 20200

Undet Rule 1:of the Federsl Rules of Crimital Procedure, the govesmineat, the
Mﬁﬂum‘smmﬁimm&-mmm@emmt
' Mym&mmmmmsm«hmmmﬁswﬂnﬂmme
mw&mmwmnmamm
'1—. - medemmmpw@ntymcmomofme&mg
Wmagmmrmmm&mmfmwwmm
Facilitats Bribery Cogtrary to Pennsylvasia Law, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1952,
mising from ths defendant’s scceptance of bribes fom Business Owaer #1, and riot to
contest fosfeitmre a8 set forth in the fiotice of fotfeiture charging criminal forfeiture under
18 U:5.C.§ 981(:X(1)C). The defendant fixther scknowledges his waiver of rights, as set
forth in the attachinent to this agreement. | |
-2 Aiﬂxeﬁh;eofming,thego'vemmemwﬂl:'
a.  Move to dismiss Counts Two to Twenty-Nine of the Superseding
Indictment as to this defendant. The defendant waives the statute of limitations as to all

counts to be dismissed under this agreement and agrees that if the defendant withdraws

Eﬂ’\'\ b!’k C/



Case 2:17-cr-00137-PD Document125 Filed 06/29/17 Page 2 of 14 T

from, or successfully challenges, the guilty plea entered under this agremneut, or if these
mwMMedmdametams.ofmkmndmmemOf
]imitationsnofﬂteDoubleJeopatdyClamewiﬂbarptoseclﬁonmanyofﬂme. |
b. Makewhatevermmmgmmmqﬂmonasmnnpnsomnmt,
ﬁns,fmfenture,rsunmm mdomnmwmchmegwmmtdemwm
‘ '__c. Comment on the cvidence-and circumstances of the case; bring to
the Court’s attention ail facts relevant to sentencing including cvidence relating to
dismisscd counts, if any, and to the character and any crimirial conduct of the defendant;
address the Court rogarding the nature and seriousness of the offense; respond factually
mMmMWh:CMWAWMhmmmw
semtencing record; and rebut any statement of facts made by ot on behslf of the defendant
at sentenicing. - | | . | |
d. Noﬂmgmthlsagreemmmall!mﬁﬂxegwmanmm
 comments in, and cesponscs to, any post-sentcncing mafters,
3, m'wmmmmm@mmmby
respect to Count One: a term of imprisonment of ﬁve years, a term of supervised release

of three years, a $250,000 fine, and a $100 special assessment. Full restitution and _

forfeiture shall also be ordered, as further explained below.



Case 2:17-cr-00137-PD Document 125 Filed 06/29/17 Page 3 of 14

4. Thedefendmtﬁrﬂmrunde:stmdsﬂwmpewisedrelmemaybefevoked
i€ toeims and conditions are violsted. When supervised release is revoked, the original
toem of imprisonment may be increased by up to 2 years pet coust of conviction. Thus, a
' violation of supcivised refease increases the possible period of incarcerstion and makes it
possible that the defendant will have to serve the original sentencs, plis @ substantial
additionil period, without crodit foetime already spént en supervised roléase.

s mw&wmubp‘yﬂwmmmmm
| md;lw'm:mmﬁm@mmmumﬁaﬁmmat '
1o the govérament befure seateniting a5 peoof of this payment. |

6. The defendant may not withdraw bis jlea because the Court declines to
ﬁnmmymmmmmm.swmbymmmhﬂswm
mmmm«gmmmmwwhmmmmwm

7.  Pursuant to Guideline Section 1B1.2, the partics stipniate that tho defendant
commsitted all aher offenses charged ih the Supersoding Indictmet i fiis mates, in
addme;mﬂwoﬂhseo{wmmmmdﬂndmmmasmdwmfm
the parpose of deterinining the defendant’s Sentenicing Guidelines range, Section
{B1.2(c) provides fhat these additional offemscs shall be treaied as if the defendaist bad
beem cofrvictod of these addifional counts. Specifically, the deferdant admits that be
mmmmmaddiﬁmmwﬁéhsmmmmin&cﬂmhm&me
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a Acceptance of bribes from Business Owner #1, as described and
charged in Counts One to Five (Travel and Use of Interstate Facilities to Promote and
Facilitate Bribery Contrary to Pennsylvania Law, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1952),
Count Six (Hobbs Act Extextion, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1951), sad Counts Fourteen

and Fifteen (Honest Services Wire Fraud, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1343 and 1346),
| b.  Acoeptance of bribes from Busiaess Ovnér #2, as desribed and
charged in Counts Seven to Twelve (Travel and Use of Interstate Facilities to Promate
and Facilitste Bribery Contrary to Pennsylvania Law, in violation of 18 US.C. § 1952),
Covat Thirteen (Hobbs Act Exicxtion, u vilatios of 18 U.S.C. § 1951), and Couts
Fourteen and Fifteen (Honest Servioes Wire Fraud, in vioiation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1343 and
1346). | o |
o Ascheme to defrad s mursing home st which the defendant’s
relstive resided, and fricads of that relative, as désoribed and charged in Counts Sixicen
to Twenty-One (Wire Frand, in violation of 18 Usc_ § 1343). '
4 Aschemeto defimud s poliical action commitee, as described and
charged in:Counts Twenty-Ti to Tweaty-Five (Wirs Fraud, in,violation of 18 US.C.
§ 1343). | | '

e Ascheme to defraud the City of Philadelphis and the HIDTA
program, as described and charged in Counts Twenty-Six to Twenty-Seven (Wire Frand,
in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343), and Counts Twenty-Bight to Twenty-Nine (Misil Fraud,

in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341).
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8. The defendsnt agrees that he may be held responsible for all restitution
owedasaresuitofiheoﬁ'msg'towhichheﬁﬂ@ingguilty,aswellakaﬂmﬁﬁmﬁﬁj
owedas-mofmofmemmumm&ofﬁswmmm ﬁ’t«/
estount detrmined by th Cout. The defendant furthee stipulates that this agreement
sespunsibility for resfinition docs not constitnte extraoedinary acceptance of responsibility
r provide any besis to soek a dowswasd departare or variance frou the applicable

9.  With respect to forféiture:

‘2. Thedefendant foriits his right, title, and interest in the sum of
 $64,878.22, us chinrged i the ridtics of forfeiture in the Superseding Indictment,
prooeods tracethls to e obmmission af all offenses chavged in the Superseding
' Indictmet, and agrees to the-enitty of a money judgment against him in this amourt. The
defendant derees to the entry of an order of forfeiture putsudnt to Federal Rule of
Crifningl Procerdiné 372.2(b) 85 8oor as pssible after the guiiy plea snd bofore

b . W&&Mmtoﬁﬁvemyémmonhﬂnm

aﬁshgmﬂa&eDoubleJeopmﬂydExé&siveFihﬁ‘ChﬁwOf&eEiMAmmﬁnm
-resulting from the forfeitore irjiosed a9 a result of this agreernent, and stipufates that
such forfeiture is not grossly disproporticnate to his crirdina conduct.
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¢. . The defendant agrees that the forfeiture requirements of this
 agreement do.not a,n:.lmmt»to extraordinary acceptance of responsibility and do not -
constitute any basis for a downward departore under the Seniencing Guidelines.

10. mmmﬁ&mmmewnecﬂmofwobﬁgaﬁmmbeimposedin
connection with this prosecution, the defendant agrees fully fo disclose ail ssets in which
he has any interest or over which the defendant exercises. control, directly ar indirectly,
inchuding those held by a reltive, nominee, or other third party, Accordingly;

' a  The defendent will promptly submit a completed financial statement
mmeus.Aumey!sOﬂiee,mafomnpfovmesmgsitMmedefemm
promises that his financial statement and disclosures will be complcte, socurate, and
b. - The defondant expressly authorizes the U.S. Attorney's Office to
obminac:edﬁwmtmhﬁninadumevdnam}hcdeﬁndmfs@ﬂ&ywsﬁsfymy -
financial pbligation imposed by the Cout, - | N -

11. PmmeSscsssi.4;m¢pqmesagm'apd;mmnsofme
daeofmiswﬂedefmmthasdmmsmedwmmfmmﬁmyﬁm
his offense, making the defeadant cligible for a 2-level downwird adjustment under
USSG § 3B1.1(a). It is understood and agreed that: (1) the pal;ties are free 1o argue the
appﬁmbilityofmyoﬁetpmﬁsimof&csmcﬁsﬁﬁmhchdhgom
conduct, offense chmctensucs, criminal history, adjustments, and departures; (2) this-
stipulation is not binding upon either the Probation Office or the Court; and (3) the Court

 =6-
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-may make factual and legal determinations that differ from this stipulation and that may

result in-an incresse or decrease in the Sentencing Guidelines range and the senterice that
may be imposed.

12, The defendant stajes that he shall resign as the District Attoimey for the
Gity and County of Philadelphia, effective immediately upon the entry of his guilty plea.
Ho frfher understands and agrees thats (s) the status of any profossional liostse or |
certification held by the defendarit is not protected by this agreoment and is a matter
solely withn the discreiinds of the appropriate liceastai, rogulatory, and disciplinary
mlnnnymﬂdmplmy iplinary authorities in Péndisylvanta of the disposition of the criminal

13. Ifthedefondant commits any federal, state, or Iocal crime betwoen the date
. of&summdhkmmgmmmmymmmoﬂhm
WMW-WWi'MDf&mmMniBopﬁmz
{a) pidaioite the deflndant ot any federsl crime mcluding, but ot Hmited to, pezjury,
‘bsiraction of jusice, and the substinfive offeities arising from this investigation, based
on and wsing any infmnuionpmvided'by the defendant during the investigation and
prosqcuﬁ@ofﬂ:ecﬁminﬂme:(b)upoﬁ@vaMmoﬁon,mhmﬂe;mdtyﬂm '
d@fendanmnmjoelmtswhiehmtobe,nrv‘vhiCh'hadba;en,dismisedonﬂxebasisof
this agreement; (c) be relicved of any obligations wmder this agreement regarding

recommendations as to sentericé; and (d) be rélieved of any stipulations under the
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Sentencing Guidelines. Moreover, the defendant’s previously entered guilty plea will
stand and cannot be withdrawn by him. The decision shall be in the sole discretion of the
government both whether to declare a breach, and regarding the remedy or remedies to
mmmwmwmﬁemmmm&mm
asmd-a-hwhofmisagrmmmfé@damdymdmhiswtﬁmm;
bamcgovmtﬁmmwmahmmm'amedymm@

14. In exchange for the promises and concessions made by the government in
entering tis plea agreement, the defiondnt voluntacily and expressly waives allrights to
appulorcdhmrﬂlymmedefmdmfsmwcum.mmmyoﬂmmﬂn
relating to this prosecation, whether such a right to eppeal or collateral attack arises under.
- 18 U.S.C.§374é, 28 US.C. § 1291, 28 U.S.C. § 2255, or any other provision of law.

-a. - - Notwithstanding the waiver provision above, if the governient
appeals from the sentence, then the defendant may file a direct appeal of his sestence. .
b.  Ifthe government doesnot appeal, then notwithstanding the waiver
provision sct forth in this parageaph, the defendant may file a direct appeal or petition for
collateral relief but may raise only a claim, if otherwise permitted by law in such a
(1) ‘thatﬂxedefe.ndant’ssmm:nceonanycoxmofconviction
nemmemmmmmmwmmsafmmpmapnsabm;
£2) challenging a decision by the sentencing judge to impose an

“upward departure” pursuant to the Sentencing Guidelines;
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(3)  challenging a docision by the sentencing judge to impose an
“upward variance” above the final Sentencing Guideline range determined by the Court;
and A
| that an attomey who represcatod the defendans ding the
‘ourse of tis criminal case provided constiationslly ineffeciive asistance of counsel.
Ifthe defentisnt doss appesl or seck oallatersk reief pursuant to this subparagraph,
np issne may be presesited by the defendant in such  proceeding other than those
described i this subparngraph:
15, The defendant acknowledges that filing an appeal or any collateral attack
waived i he pres 1 may canstitu & bréach of this plca sgrecamens. The
gwummmm:twmmdeaheahmdmﬂhep!uagtmmnmmEbmw

basedonﬂlemmﬁlmgofanotceofappedhnmydosomlyaﬁermedefmdmtor
hiseoniisdmmmeﬁhumlbminwﬁﬁn&admmmpmedwith '
mmdmwﬂmdmtﬁmgmmmmmmwmwm
Theparﬁuaﬁlmoﬁledgeﬁattheﬁhgmdpmﬁtofmappalcmabmchoniy
ifaeem‘tmnﬂnes-ﬂiatt_be'qppealdoesﬁotptesmtahissueﬂ:atajudgemayreasonably
mm&hmmwma@ﬁmmmmwm&mmgmhm
constitutes 8 “miscarriage of justice™ athennlsdeﬁnedmappheable!aw

16. 'IhedefendantwmvesanyclmmnndertheﬂydeAmendmem,lSUSC
§3006A(StatutoryNote),forattomeysfe&s-andotherhﬂgnonexpmesansmgoutof

the investigétion or prosecution of this matter.
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17. The defendant waives all rights, whether asserted directly orby &
repmenmﬁve;mrgquwtmrwdvsﬁnmmydepmﬁnwtbugeﬁcyoﬁhemm
any records pertaining to the investigation or prosecution of this case, inctuding without
limitation any records that may be songht under the Freedom of Information Act, 5
US.C § 552, or the Privacy Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552a.

18. lhedefmdmtlsmsﬁedwmmelegplmemahmmvmwm
defmdant’slnwye:;ﬂxedcfmdﬂmdths hwya'hawfnllythsumedtlnspbn «
mmmedefMEMtopmmm&e.mm.~ |
that he is guilty. It is agreed that the parties” gilty plea agreesent contains no
additional promises, agreements, or tmdesstandings other than those set forth in this

-10-
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written glﬁ]typleaagleenmt,qndthatm-addiﬁgnaipmniss,agreemcnts,or
. understandings will bé emtered iito unless in veriting and signed by all pérties.

JEFFERSON B. SESSIONSIII
Attorney General of the United States

WILLIAM E FITZPATRICK
for the District of New Jersey

' 'IREVANBORUM,Esq,
Counss] for Defendant

D:smtofNewJasey o
ERIC W), WVAORAN

Dq&a_ Q‘uﬁk\, Crangsal D‘Q’iﬁﬂ_v‘.

-11-
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Attachment

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v. ¢  CRIMINAL NO. 17-137
RUFUS SETH WILLIAMS ':

it lhaeyyaphmledgemxmmﬁmmmnbegiﬁng@pypmg

1 Imdastm&thatldonothavemplwdgxﬂty '

2. lmaypleadnotgmltymdmsmtuponﬂlceomplehonofﬂntﬁalwhmhhas
commmcedbeforeﬂnsCm

3. Atthattrial, T understand:

a Mlhavcﬁtenghttobeuwdbythejmythathasbeenselmd
ﬁomﬂleEastanDlsmaomeylvanmwmimypmhupanon,mdthatofmyMneys

b. that the jury could only convict me if all IZJmmagreadthatﬂney
were convmcedofmygﬁltbeyondamsombledmht;

c. Mthegovmmenthasthebmdenofpmvmgmyguﬂtbeyonda
reasonable donbt and that I do not have to prove anything;

d. thétlamprmumedmnocentmﬂusandunﬁlsunhhmeasmcm'
was convinced beyond a reasonable doubtthatﬂlegovemmenthadpmventlmlwas
guilty,

e. that I have the right to be represented by a lawyer at this trial and at
any appeal following the trial, andﬂlatlflcouldnotaffordtohuealawyer the court
would appoint one for me free of charge;
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f. &atthmnghmylawer]havethenghttoconﬁmnmdm
exammethewnmessesagamstme‘

-4 thalmﬂdtesufyinmypwndefmseiflwmted:omdlcould
subpoena witnesses to testify in my defense if I wanted to; and

: h. ﬂmlwmmmhavemm&wothawmppMManydsfmsexﬂ
.dldnmwmmmmatxfldldnumanmymdme,ﬂnmcmldmthddm

against me.

4. Iundamdﬂ:atiflpleadgcﬁlty,ﬂwuialwmldmd.ﬂlejurywﬂlbe
dismissed, and I wonld be giving up all of the rights listed above.

5. Iunderstmdﬂmt:fldemdetomapleaofgmlty,ﬂ:ejudgemﬂaskme

qnwuommdumﬂundmmhemanswmgthoscmnmloouldbepmseanad
for the erime of perjury, that is, for lying under oath.

6.  Iunderstand that if I plead guilty, I have gwmnpmyn@tmappeal,
except as set forth in the appellate waiver provisions of my plea agreement.

7. Undﬂmndingﬂmlhavoallthmnghsmd&ntbymg“iWIam
gwmgihﬂnup.lstillmshmpleadgmlty

‘8. Yacknowledge that no one has promised me what sentence the Court will
imposs. I am gware and bave discussed with my attomiey that, at sentencing, the Court
will calculate the Sentencing Guidelines range (including whether any departures apply),
and theh, in deterniininig my sentence, will consider the Guideine range and all relevant
policy statements in the Sentencing Guidelines, along with other sentencing factors set
forth in 18 U.S.C. § 3553(a), including

(l}ﬂnmtm'emdcircmnm of the offense and mypcrsomlhistoryand

(2)ﬂ:cneedfor1hs sentence imposed— (A) to refiect the seriousness of the
offense, to promote respect for the law, and to provide just punishment for the
offense; (B) to afford adequate deterrence to criminal conduct; (C) to protect the
public from further crimes of the defendant; and (D) to provide the defendant with
needed educational or vocational training, medical care, or other correctional
treatment in the most effective manner;

(3) the kinds of sentences available;

-2-
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(4) the need to avoid unwarranted seatence dispmiﬁ& among defendants with
similar records who have been found guilty of similar conduct; and :

(5) the need to provide restitution to any victims of the offense.
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